REEEND /A YOR & COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: 07/15/2014
REGULAR
ITEM # 16

AGENDA ITEM:  Holliday Property Comprehensive Plan Amendment
SUBMITTED BY: Nick M. Johnson, City Planner
THROUGH: Dean Zuleger, City Administrator
REVIEWED BY:  Planning Commission’
Kyle Klatt, Community Development Director

Jack Griffin, City Engineer
Ann Pung-Terwedo, Washington County Public Works

SUGGESTED ORDER OF BUSINESS:

- Introduction of Item ................ocooeiinnnn Community Development Director
- Report/Presentation........................o..e. Community Development Director
- Questions from Council to Staff ....cocviviiiiiiiiniiiciieii i, Mayor Facilitates
= Call for MOtION wvevviviiiniieneini i arionesominns e e sasen e Mayor & City Council
= DISCUSSION 1.t isses s tire s et en e, Mayor & City Council
= Action on Motiofi ... i SR USSR Mayor Facilitates

POLICY RECCOMENDER: GWSA Land Development, LL.C has submitted an application
for a Comprehensive Plan Amendment to change the land use designation of 14.85 acre parcel
(PID: 13.029.21.44.0002) in the southeastern portion of the Village Planning Area from RAD —
Rural Area Development to V-LDR — Village Urban Low Density Residential. The request has
been submitted in conjunction with a Sketch Plan for a proposed 104-unit single family
residential subdivision. Approval of the request will allow the proposed single family residential
development to proceed to Preliminary Plat, eventually allowing for the construction of the
Village Parkway minor collector road, a critical transportation improvement needed to serve
growth in the Village Planning Area.

FISCAL IMPACT: None — City cost related to the review and administration of the request are
reimbursed by application fees.

SUMMARY AND ACTION REQUESTED: The City Council is being asked to consider a
request from GWSA Land Development, LLC for a Comprehensive Plan Amendment (CPA) to
change the land use guidance of the Holliday property from RAD- Rural Area Development to

- page 1 -




City Council Meeting » [Regular Agenda Item 16]
July 15,2014

V-LDR - Village Urban Low Density Residential. The Holliday property, 14.85 acres in size, is
located at the northwest corner of 30" Street North and Manning Avenue (CSAH 15). The CPA
request has been submitted in conjunction with a proposed 104-unit single family subdivision to
be called “Village Preserve South” and to be located in the southeast portion of the Village
Planning Area. In addition to the CPA request, the Planning Commission reviewed the Sketch
Plan for the proposed subdivision on 6/30/14. Approval of the Comprehensive Plan Amendment
would allow the applicants to proceed with the preparation of a Preliminary Plat application for a
proposed urban low density residential subdivision that incorporates the Holliday property. From
staff’s perspective, the inclusion of the Holliday property in the proposed single family
subdivision has merit, as it will allow for the completion of the Village Parkway minor collector
road to 30" Street North.

The Planning Commission Staff and are recommending that the City Council approve the
Comprehensive Plan Amendment request with 2 conditions of approval with the following
motion:

“Move to adopt Resolution No. 2014-60, approving the Holliday Property Comprehensive Plan
Amendment subject to 2 conditions of approval,”

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

Attached is the original detailed Staff Report that was provided to the Planning Commission on
6/30/14 regarding the applicant’s request for a Comprehensive Plan Amendment. The Staff
Report includes general information about the application, a summary of the relevant planning
and zoning issues, a thorough review and analysis of the request, draft findings, and the staff
recommendation to the Planning Commission.

In considering the request for a Comprehensive Plan Amendment, Staff focused on the
importance of the Village Parkway minor collector road. Without the inclusion of the Holliday
property in the proposed subdivision, the applicant would be forced to extend the collector road
approximately 500 feet over land with no development or growth potential. The applicants have
noted that this requirement with no allowance for subdivision on the Holliday parcel greatly
challenges the feasibility of the project. In reviewing this case made by the applicant, staff has
found merit in the argument, as it is unusual or atypical to require the construction of a minor
collector road over property that is not planned for development. In addition to the importance of
the collector road, staff also considered the fact that the subject property is presently located
within the City’s sanitary sewer service area. In other words, the property is already guided for
sanitary sewer service. Finally, according to the submitted Sketch Plan, the inclusion of the
Holliday parcel in the proposed subdivision would add 26 residential units to the proposed
subdivision. In reviewing the potential increase in residential units associated with the CPA
request, the increase is not inconsistent with the overall number of units planned for the Village
Planning Area.

PLANNING COMMISSION REPORT:

- Page 2 -




City Council Meeting [Regular Agenda Iltem 16]
July 15,2014

The Planning Commission reviewed the Comprehensive Plan Amendment request at its June 30,
2014 meeting and conducted a public hearing at this time. During the public hearing, no one
from the public spoke. In addition, staff received no written testimony. The Planning
Commission then closed the public hearing.

The Planning Commission recommended approval of the preliminary plat as submitted with 1
condition of approval, as recommended in the Staff Report. The recommended condition of
approval relates to the screening of the adjacent Mcleod property to the west of the Holliday
parcel. The vote to recommend approval of the Holliday Property Comprehensive Plan
Amendment was unanimous (Vote: 5-0). In addition to the recommended condition of approval
related to the Mcleod parcel, staff would also recommend that an additional condition is added to
note that approval of the CPA request is contingent upon the approval of the Metropolitan
Council. This condition is standard procedure for any amendment request to the Comprehensive
Plan.

STRENGTHS, WEAKNESSES, OPPORTUNITIES, THREATS:

Strengths: Approval of the Comprehensive Plan Amendment for the Holliday parcel will
allow for the construction of the Village Parkway minor collector road by the private
landowner/developer. The parcel is presently in the City’s sanitary sewer service area.
Finally, the amount of additional residential units that will result from the Comprehensive
Plan Amendment is not inconsistent with the overall level of planned growth in the
Village Planning Area.

Weaknesses: The Holliday parcel is bounded by a Rural Single Family parcel (Mcleod)
to the West. The Planning Commission and Staff have recommended that increased
screening/mitigation shall occur along the boundary of the parcel to the west of the
Holliday property.

Opportunities: Moving forward with the Village Preserve South single family
subdivision as depicted in the Sketch Plan allows for the completion of the Village
Parkway minor collector road. The collector road is needed to property distribute traffic
in the Village Planning Area.

Threats: None

RECOMMENDATION:

Based on the aforementioned, the Planning Commission and Staff are recommending that the
City Council approve the Comprehensive Plan Amendment request with 2 conditions of approval
with the following motion:

“Move to adopt Resolution No. 2014-60, approving the Holliday Property Comprehensive Plan
Amendment subject to 2 conditions of approval.”

- page 3 -




City Council Meeting [Regular Agenda Item 16]
July 15,2014

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Resolution No. 2014-60
Staff Report to the Planning Commission, 6/30/14

Location Map

Application Form, Project Narrative and Sketch Plan

Village Planned Land Use Map (Map 3-5 from Comprehensive Plan)

Proposed Amendment: RAD to V-LDR

Lake Elmo Transportation Plan — Figure 8: 2030 Projected Volumes, Improved Scenario
Village MUSA Map

Regional Sewered Staging Plan

A S AN S e S

10. City Engineer Review Comments

-~ page 4 -~




CITY OF LAKE ELMO
WASHINGTON COUNTY, MINNESOTA

RESOLUTION NO. 2014-60

RESOLUTION APPROVING AN AMENDMENT TO THE CITY OF LAKE ELMO
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN CHANGING THE FUTURE LAND USE DESIGNATION OF THE
HOLLIDAY PARCEL LOCATED IN THE VILLAGE PLANNING AREA

WHEREAS, the City of Lake Elmo has established a Comprehensive Plan that provides a
compilation of background data, pohcy statements, standards, and maps, which help to guide the
future physical, social, and economic development of the City; and

WHEREAS, GWSA Land Development, LLC, 10850 Old County Road 15,
Suite 200, Plymouth, MN, (“Applicant”) has submitted an application to the City of Lake Elmo
(“City”) to amend the Lake Elmo Comprehensive Plan, a copy of which is on file in the City
Planning Department; and

WHEREAS, the request to amend the Comprehensive Plan was submitted along with a
Sketch Plan for a proposed single-family residential subdivision in the southeast portion of the
Village Planning Area; and

WHEREAS, the Lake Elmo Planning Commission held a public hearing on June 30, 2014
to consider the request to amend the Comprehensive Plan; and

WHEREAS, on June 30, 2014, the Lake Elmo Planning Commission unanimously adopted
a motion to recommend that the City Council approve the request to amend the Comprehensive
Plan; and

WHEREAS, the City Council reviewed the recommendation of the Planning Commission
and the proposed amendment to the Comprehensive Plan at a meeting on July 15, 2014;

NOW, THEREFORE, based upon the testimony elicited and information received, the City
Council makes the following:

FINDINGS

1) That the Applicant has submitted a request to amend the Comprehensive Plan in accordance
with the procedures as established by the Lake Elmo Planning Department and Lake Elmo
Planning Commission.

2) That the request to is to amend the Future Land Use Map (Map 3-3 in Chapter Il - Land

Use Plan) and Village Planned Land Use Map (Map 3-5 in Chapter Il — Land Use Plan) in
the Lake Flmo Comprehensive Plan, and to specifically change the future land use

Resolution No. 2014-60




3)

4

5)

6)

designation a parcel of land located immediately west of Manning Avenue North (CSAH
15) and immediately north of 30" Street North (PID 13.029.21.44.0002) from RAD — Rural
Area Development to V-LDR — Village Urban Low Density Residential.

That the Comprehensive Plan Amendment will apply to property legally described in the
attached Exhibit “A”.

That the subject property associated with the Comprehensive Plan Amendment request is
currently located within the City’s sanitary sewer service area.

That the proposed amendment will allow for the private market to complete the construction of
the Village Parkway minor collector road, a critical transportation improvement needed to serve
the upcoming growth and development and increased projected traffic volumes within the
Village Planning Area.

That the area impacted by the proposed amendment is relatively small, and that the potential

increase in residential units associated with the amendment is not inconsistent with the projected
levels of planned growth and development in the Village Area under the Village Land Use Plan.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that based on the foregoing, the Lake Elmo

City Council hereby approves the Applicant’s request to amend the Lake Elmo Comprehensive
Plan, subject to and contingent upon the following:

)

2)

Submission of the Comprehensive Plan Amendment to the Metropolitan Council and the
receipt of formal notification from the Metropolitan Council that its review has been
completed and approved.

As part of the preparation of Preliminary Plans for the Village Preserve South subdivision,
the applicant shall prepare a screening plan along the western boundary of the Holliday
parcel adjacent to the Mcleod parcel that effectively buffers the proposed residential
subdivision from the rural single family lot to the west.

Passed and duly adopted this 15" day of July 2014 by the City Council of the City of Lake Elmo,
Minnesota.

Mike Pearson, Mayor

ATTEST:

Adam Bell, City Clerk

Resolution No. 2014-60




EXHIBIT A

Legal Description (PID 13.029.21.44.0002)

The South 498.6 feet of the South Half of the Southeast Quarter (S1/2 of SE1/4); Section Thirteen
(13), Township Twenty Nine North (29N.), Range Twenty-one West (21W.); except the West
1273.0 feet of the South Half of the Southeast Quarter of said Section Thirteen (13). And excepting
therefrom that portion of the above tract conveyed to the County of Washington by that certain Quit
Claim Deed dated March 30, 1987, and filed of record in the Office of the Washington County
Recorder on April 2, 1987 as Document No. 535377.

Resolution No. 2014-60




PLANNING COMMISSION

DATE: 6/30/14

AGENDA ITEM: 4C — PUBLIC HEARING
CAsE # 2014-35

ITEM: Comprehensive Plan Amendment — Holliday Property
SUBMITTED BY: Nick Johnson, City Planner
REVIEWED BY: Kyle Klatt, Community Development Director

Jack Griffin, City Engineer
Ann Pung-Terwedo, Washington County

SUMMARY AND ACTION REQUESTED:

The Planning Commission is being asked to consider a request from GWSA Land Development,
LLC to amend the Lake EImo Comprehensive Plan to change the future land use designation of
property immediately west of Manning Ave. N. (CSAH 15) and immediately north of 30™ Street
from RAD — Rural Area Development to V-LDR - Village Urban Low Density Residential. The
requested Comprehensive Plan Amendment has been submitted in conjunction with a Sketch Plan for
a proposed 104-unit single family residential subdivision in the southeast portion of the Village
Planning Area. Staff is recommending that the Planning Commission recommend approval of the
amendment request subject to 1 condition identified in the Staff Report.

GENERAL INFORMATION

Applicant: GWSA Land Development, LLC (Craig Allen); 10850 Old County Road 15,
Suite 200, Plymouth, MN 55441

Property Owners: Mark Holliday; PO Box 243, Lake EImo, MN 55042

Location: Part of Sections 13, Township 29 North, Range 21 West in Lake EImo,
immediately north of 30" Street and immediately west of Manning Avenue
(CSAH 15). PID Number: 13.029.21.44.0002.

Request: Application for Comprehensive Plan Amendment — RAD to V-LDR
Existing Land Use: Vacant agricultural land

Existing Zoning: RT — Rural Transitional Zoning

Surrounding Land Use: North — vacant/agricultural land, planned for Village Urban Low

Density; west — Rural Single Family parcels; south — Heritage Farm
open space preservation (OP) subdivision; east — Lake EImo Airport.

Surrounding Zoning: RT — Rural Development Transitional; OP — Open Space Preservation;
PF — Public Facilities

Comprehensive Plan: Rural Area Development (RAD)

Proposed Zoning: LDR - Urban Low Density Residential

PUBLIC HEARING ITEM 4C - ACTION ITEM



History: The subject property is currently vacant and used for agricultural
purposes.
Deadline for Action: Application Complete — 6/10/14

60 Day Deadline — 8/8/14
Extension Letter Mailed — No
120 Day Deadline — 10/7/14

Applicable Regulations:  Article 10 — Urban Residential Districts (MDR)

REQUEST DETAILS

The City of Lake EImo has received a request from GWSA Land Development, LLC for a
Comprehensive Plan Amendment to change the future land use designation of a 14.85 acre parcel
immediately west of Manning Avenue and immediately north of 30" Street from Rural Area
Development (RAD) to Village Urban Low Density Residential (V-LDR). This property is located
within the Village Planning Area and is located within the City’s sanctuary sewer service area. The
property is presently owned by Mark Holliday and is under contract for purchase by GWSA Land
Development, LLC. The applicant would like to develop the subject property in conjunction with the
property to the north owned by Schiltgen Farms, Inc. (PID: 13.029.21.43.0004) as a 104-unit single
family residential subdivision. To move forward as presented in the Sketch Plan, the land use
guidance of the Holliday parcel would need to be amended from Rural Area Development (RAD) to
Village Urban Low Density Residential (V-LDR) in the Comprehensive Plan.

To provide further background for the Comprehensive Plan Amendment request, the applicant has
submitted a Sketch Plan to aid the review of the CPA. The Sketch Plan will also be reviewed on June
30, 2014 and includes 104 single family lots. The net density of the total project as submitted is 2.09
units per acre, which is consistent with the V-LDR land use category.

BACKGROUND

The applicant’s site is currently vacant and is immediately west of Manning Avenue and immediately
north of 30" Street. Sanitary sewer service is located nearby in the lift station east of Reid Park.
Water service is available to the west of the subject parcel within close proximity to the lift station
site.

When the City adopted the future land use map for this area as part of the Village Land Use Plan last
year, this site was guided for Rural Area Development. This designation was selected for this parcel
in large part to the overall number of projected residential units in the Village Area, as previous
planning efforts had aimed for a target projected growth of the Village at 934 units. As the City
prepared the Village Land Use Plan, the intent was to provide land use guidance that would be
consistent with the Village Master Plan and provide a range of projected residential units that was
consistent with the target of previous planning efforts. However, as the subject property is located
between the parcels guided for residential development and 30" Street, it remains a critical path for
the future minor collector road, Village Parkway, needed to serve growth and development on the
eastern side of the Village Planning Area. Without a change of land use for the Holliday parcel, the
applicant has noted that it is likely not feasible to complete the minor collector road down to 30"
Street. In addition, the applicant has noted that they would like to utilize portions of the Holliday
parcel for storm water management.

PUBLIC HEARING ITEM 4C - ACTION ITEM



From a procedural standpoint, it should be noted that should the City approve the proposed
Comprehensive Plan Amendment, the approval would be contingent upon the approval of the
Metropolitan Council. In addition, given the parcel’s location next to both Baytown and West
Lakeland Township, it is likely that the proposed amendment is subject to adjacent community
review and comment. In staff’s judgment, this would not pose as an obstacle to the proposed
amendment, but rather is a required procedural step that take additional time to complete.

REVIEW AND ANALYSIS

The applicant’s site is 14.85 acres in size, representing a small portion of the total Village Planning
Area. Given the size of the parcel, the proposed increase in overall density will not have a significant
impact on the overall projections for residential units in this area. When reviewing the Sketch Plan
that was submitted as part of the Comprehensive Plan Amendment request, the plan shows 26 single
family lots proposed on the Holliday site. When analyzing the proposed net density of the Holliday
parcel only in the context of the submitted Village Preserve South Sketch Plan, the density of the
Holliday parcel would be 1.75 units per acre, which is on the lower side of the allowed density range
for the Village Urban Low Density land use category. The conclusion drawn from this analysis is
that if the Comprehensive Plan amendment were approved, the proposed Sketch Plan as submitted
would conform to the requested land use category. In staff’s judgment, the increase in the overall
residential unit count for the Village Area is modest and would not be inconsistent with the overall
number of units planned for the Village under the Village Land Use Plan.

In the submitted narrative, the applicant states that allowing the Holliday property to be incorporated
into the proposed single family subdivision would allow for the completion of the Village Parkway
minor collector road. In staff’s review of the Comprehensive Plan Amendment request, the
completion of the collector road is the most critical component of the review of the request. The
City’s Transportation Plan (Attachment #5) includes a projected daily traffic of 5800 vehicle trip per
day for Village Parkway. Without the completion of this critical transportation improvement,
projected traffic volumes would likely increase on both Manning Avenue (CSAH 15) and Lake EImo
Avenue (CSAH 17). As Manning is planned to be expanded by Washington County, City staff is
less concerned about higher projected traffic volumes on Manning. However, the County currently
has no plans to expand Lake EImo Avenue into a 4-lane road, as the amount of right-of-way along
this corridor is extremely limited, particularly along the segment of the road adjacent to Lake EImo.
Village Parkway remains a significant transportation improvement needed to properly distribute
traffic throughout the Village Planning Area. In addition to considerations related to the overall
transportation network of the Village, it is also important to note that it is the City’s expectation that
collector roads needed to serve developing areas be constructed by the private development
community, as opposed to the City taking on the planning, design, construction and administrative
costs of building the road. This is an important consideration when evaluating the applicant’s case of
the feasibility of constructing the road through open agricultural lands. In the experience of staff, the
applicant is correct that very rarely would a City require a private landowner or developer to
construct a City collector road over a significant stretch of land that had no development rights or
growth potential. The review memorandum from the City Engineer (Attachment #8) supports this
case. Therefore, based on the fact that it is the City’s expectation that the private developers
construct these collector roads, such as 5™ Street and Village Parkway, staff finds merit in the
applicant’s argument.

In addition to the Transportation issue, it should also be noted that the subject property is located
within the City’s sanitary sewer service area. This fact is noteworthy as the request does not include

PUBLIC HEARING ITEM 4C - ACTION ITEM



any expansions of the areas the City intends to serve with sanitary sewer. In the judgment of staff,
this is an important aspect of consideration when evaluating the Comprehensive Plan Amendment
request. If the amendment request included expansions of the areas planned for sanitary sewer, then
a greater discussion or evaluation of broader City policy would be warranted from staff’s perspective.

Finally, it should be noted that the subject property is directly adjacent to a rural single family
property on the west side of the proposed single family development. The parcel that is adjacent to
the proposed subdivision is 11580 30™ Street North, with the ownership listed as Mcleod James R
TRS according to County property records. According to the submitted Sketch Plan, two larger lots,
and small portion of a third lot, are located on the eastern boundary of the Mcleod parcel. In order to
address change in land use adjacent to the Mcleod parcel, Staff would recommend that the applicants
develop and install a screening/planting plan that would effectively buffer the Mcleod parcel from
the proposed single family residential development. This could be accomplished either through
berming, landscaping, fencing or some other means. Staff would recommend that this screening be
required as a condition of approval for the Comprehensive Plan Amendment.

Based on the above Staff Report and analysis, staff is recommending approval of the Comprehensive
Plan Amendment request for the Holiday parcel subject to the following condition of approval:

1) As part of the preparation of Preliminary Plans for the Village Preserve South subdivision, the
applicant shall prepare a screening plan along the western boundary of the Holliday parcel adjacent
to the Mcleod parcel that effectively buffers the proposed residential subdivision from the rural
single family lot to the west.

DRAFT FINDINGS

Staff is supportive of the proposed amendment and is recommending approval of the requested
change to the Comprehensive Plan based on the following findings:

1. That the subject property associated with the Comprehensive Plan Amendment request is
currently located within the City’s sanitary sewer service area.

2. That the proposed amendment will allow for the private market to complete the construction
of the Village Parkway minor collector road, a critical transportation improvement needed to
serve the upcoming growth and development and increased projected traffic volumes within
the Village Planning Area.

3. That the area impacted by the proposed amendment is relatively small, and that the potential
increase in residential units associated with the amendment is not inconsistent with the
projected levels of planned growth and development in the Village Area under the Village
Land Use Plan.

RECCOMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the Planning Commission recommend approval of request by GWSA Land
Development, LLC to amend the Lake EImo Comprehensive Plan by changing the future land use
designation of the Holliday parcel (PID: 13.029.21.44.0002) from RAD — Rural Area Development

PUBLIC HEARING ITEM 4C - ACTION ITEM



to V-LDR - Village Urban Low Density Residential subject to the condition of approval outlined in
the Staff Report. Suggested motion:

“Move to recommend approval of the request by GWSA Land Development, LLC to amend the
City’s Future Land Use Map to change the land use designation of the Holliday parcel from Rural
Area Development to Village Urban Low Density Residential subject to the condition of approval
identified in the Staff Report and based on the findings of fact as drafted by staff.”

ATTACHMENTS:

Location Map

Application w/Narrative and Sketch Plan

Village Planned Land Use Map (Map 3-5 from Comprehensive Plan)

Proposed Amendment: RAD to V-LDR

Lake EImo Transportation Plan — Figure 8: 2030 Projected Volumes, Improved Scenario
Village MUSA Map

Regional Sewered Staging Plan

City Engineer Review Comments

LN~ LONE

ORDER OF BUSINESS:

N 1111 0o [0 Tox [0 o SRR PP R City Planner
- Report by Staff.......coooiiie City Planner
- Questions from the Commission.............cccccveeuneee. Chair & Commission Members
- Open the PUDIC HEAINNG ..cc.veviiieieieee e Chair
- Close the PUBIIC HEArNG........couiiieiiieice e Chair
- Discussion by the Commission ..........c.ccoceveerennene. Chair & Commission Members
- Action by the COmMmISSION.........cccovvivrieniriininenns Chair & Commission Members

PUBLIC HEARING ITEM 4C - ACTION ITEM



130th StIN

Heritage Farm

Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, i-cubed, USDA, USGS, AEX, Getmapping,

‘N 2y, buiuupip

Aerogrid, IGN, IGP, swisstopo, and the GIS User Community

Location Map: Holliday Parcel CPA

Data Scource: Washington County, MN
6-23-2014

Holliday Parcel
PID: 13.029.21.44.0002

250
1

500 1,000 Feet
I I N B

1"=500'










GWSA Land Development, LLC
10850 Old County Road 15
Suite 200

Plymouth, MN 55441

Craig Allen
952-270-4473
Craig@gonyeacompany.com

Comprehensive Plan Amendment Narrative

Mark Holliday - Village Preserve South
June 10, 2014

This property consist of +/- 14 acres located on the corner north of 30t Street North and west of
Manning Avenue North. The property is currently used for Agricultural Purposes. The current
zoning is Rural Transitional (RT) and the planned land use is Rural Area Development (RAD). We
are requesting a Comprehensive Plan Amendment to change from Rural Area Development (RAD)
to Village Urban Low Density Residential (V-LDR) as part of our sketch plan for Village Preserve
South.

The sketch plan for Village Preserve South combines this Property +/- 14 acres currently owned by
Mark Holliday and the property directly north +/- 49 acres currently owned by Schiltgen Farms,
Inc. The proposed plan has 104 single family lots.

As part of the sketch plan for Village Preserve South, there will be +/- 14 acres of the northwest
portion of the property directly adjacent to Reid Park that we are proposing as park dedication.
This area is defined on the Village Open Space Map and mentioned in the Village Comprehensive
Land Use Plan as an “opportunity to acquire environmentally sensitive lands that could be
incorporated into recreation”. Also per the Village Planning Area Comprehensive Plan, the sketch
plan includes the New Village Parkway that will provide a north/south connection between
Highway 5 and 30t Street North. Lastly, the proposed sketch plan includes an extensive amount of
stormwater management to help mitigate current stormwater problems in the Village Planning
area.

Our request for a Comprehensive Plan Amendment from RAD to V-LDR is due in large part to the
components of our proposal listed above. A significant portion of the Holliday property will be
consumed by the Village Parkway and stormwater management/greenbelt. The need for access to
30th Street via +/- 500 feet of City planned collector road through a Rural, undevelopable property
is a heavy burden and calls into question the pheasability of the project. By incorporating the
Holliday property into our development, we will be able to provide access from 30t Street North to
our development, Easton Village and ultimately to the existing downtown. The Holliday property
also increases stormwater capacity that will benefit our development and potentially help drainage
issues south of 30th Street.

With the dedication of +/- 14 acres adjacent to Reid Park and incorporating the +/- 14 acres of
Holliday property into our Village Preserve South sketch plan, our desire is to create a more natural
and liveable development while addressing goals and objectives of the Comprehensive Plan with
expansion of Reid Park, roadway and trail access and connectivity via the Village Parkway, as well
as mitigating stormwater and drainage issues and concerns of the City and Watershed.



Ia
I}
1
I
I
1
1
1

1

)

]
1
!
I
\

/ 31ST\ STREET | NORT

=y \ |
1
1 .
‘I
4 l
\I‘
, {
| I
I
\ !
\ )
1 1 ! /
A4 . 1
B N | e
\\ “N, — -t S 7d.[. —
N e ‘ NORTH [/
4
K i s
; : TrTd o . o550 o2 Stormwater Pond #1E A
Gl e P B Bl e Boly e s Bk s . s
oy o i A sesns sroes ULl P T~ = 0 50 100 200
orasss erase % aoea . Forons weor erows WO wo g = L
Lowe losima ERS | P o e fen e - s e - i
o 0 T e TE = I S wo, o N oEm
it = Fiitg it —— s - fa o el =1/ SCALEINFEET
AN - ¥ s o
B0 Tor ¥ o0 B @08 e ; g . = ﬁ%%« g\:tag 7 ’,l
(3 4 A
| FN |
- = A = 2 = B \
T : ST ] ! 5, \ .
X | T ) 0.0 1
1
] 1
TN i . [ : ~firg; Pz i
gm0 o i i oz e s
S o T fa | Y, ¥
AN 5 Lo Lo >
AW 0 1s) Wwo Lovins N osis L
gronnd ebras eraa eraes N Groes Y wons <
05 \ g s oo | _wen A :
J I
o X ' ' 81'Lot 25 |
i o e oben g bazat ki
‘| v \ ‘
; I
1 ! |
o 1
\ i e — . | |
| Stomuder Ponasase a2 e 1093
h\ \ i-o135 Foi 0145 wwgf 125 | )
\ || Iw‘-sm.ﬁ ? el f ETES ! |
\ sifass
B ks . !
{ i = g Lo / |
i ! o + .:’n’" =~ G5Lotss | ] i |
} wo, we' P s woos 2032 [
1 =% IR T o o 8 5 55 | \
4 ! - wee [
| T a0 oy !
i L : N .
= ; ; il ! !
u = — 5 ' J ey |
s e - —= s ey ]
heorrs™ fwo, ~f -7 T e s )
Y 2, 0 W(
o /| S ’ . ~~ o o | i
J Gumo ISP i’ v "l e oFeris oo | |
7 = - [ == - | {
S W -~ = / [ 0 H ! *
k3 ) 3 "~
- A ek | oo [ N
/ G / / o =
& d >, g
92 Y oY) R R AN
e oS b srtat |/ e, o e
LA ) A =1 sk | | isiaw o 3 | 2
« o " 1149851 S, G5,
-~ W b 1 / . oo g I | \
: Vi st N, o $ ¢ iig? g E 7/
; AR gt} o i y ' o : £) el fua = g
s oy B
. Vo © "o, - s { / ~ s, we’ B @y ] 1] T o L}
| Jeas3 Pt 7 1 ! e Be = o
23 Vwo | o { / / s 9 o Wo | < 2
0 o - woe
goo b e WS ] e - i 5 2odd | L 104 Lots
[ T20 st CrTRE  accr " { H o INV.916,6 >
b L e 112308 65Lot 51 -y 4 =
T Stormuater Pond 1255 oz etz ™) ! i
05775t ) Tsiest 4 Nl - 9130 | | LDR
Y i 1 i Hwl - 9145 - )
] Minimum Lot Width: 60 feet
e R = T 7 1 N
= N y = 7 VA, Mokt 9 Minimum Lot Area: 8,000 sf
,// /’ ) | Il| | 66 Foot Wide Gas Easement Per Doc No. / / . =z - O
/I' / | A | T gg;ggi Modified Ilto 86 f per Doc. No.,,' /J " | = Fysb: 251t
/ / ] I . E = . L
i // A 1 ] / =5 By =z Sysb: 5 ft gar / 10 ft Living
/ / A1 e [z ! ! no= Crr Lot: 15 ft
i " / / 65Lot58 " oo - ] .
[ J pa | | —~ s S s o /" Sliied s Rysb: 20 ft L,
i H 7 \, el cl Grizms i T EES Y Fias
L /7 - | | | \ Z s Er 7
2 / | | | \ 5 e Ye, : i B
/ = ! \ \ o ° o 2 e
e Trozss - i 5o s
Y i | horot \ [y SRR S e/
\ ] | | | \ \ AN H LA,
2 \. \ \ &osvoiz
0 N\, ! | | | \ &, L
/) \ | o b 3 = z L N
] \ S
: - ‘ / |4 / e ey a2 ¢
A+ \ N e 6504 &
T N\ I o ] - Jarozsy - st 5
- £ S -~ W P o =3 %
T \ ! || «‘I ,,Jlf Y Y~ Nyn wr - g AL Rk st Sorma g sise
| / ! 1 - NN < s W Ao 2 we Hul - 9145
it § { / o b , . Ll By v 3 B Bl e ]
| . ! i T WO eon = vt
5 1 —t ] ey ) P \ 0 e 65Lat7 65Lats . e 120 e T g 105 |
[T \ [ 1,1 | 1 iy o Pt S ol B v :
-{“# 4 ! / | \ ! g S \ roma g o S 250951
i d Vol { ! sa 1. o R
i o |g \ / [ | i Y EuCAYIR Sy o |/
il '| N i 1 Xl | | i \‘ 91355 1355
1 \ { | !
Ilr’:» 7 7 I
1 1/ 1
i l’ A / ‘ll | I / ormeter Pond MISE RS - "Green Belt" (+/- 2.68 acres) (
,l,"l ! VU R ’/ S \l | | Hul - 9145 NS =
/i L[ 1 Tt |
2 1 ———— > ——
4 = — -l
194 197+58.81 30TH —_
4 o
1 S - 3
) _—
= .
\
[}
- 1
< ‘ ‘
i\
S +, OUTLOT B <5 I OUTLOT J |
! y s ./ |\ 1
J \ i <~ | N
1117 / \ \ OuUTLOT C ! \ !
/
iy / 3 3 x ; =
[ fouTLoT A , \ i = ! !
v
W7 N o) { / |
iRy e 4 ! o \
1 >, \ 1 [=) ~

PROJECT NAME AND NUMBER

DRAWING NAME

REVISIONS

BASE_LAKE ELMO.DWG

USE (INCLUDING COPYING, DISTRIBUTION, AND/OR CONVEYANCE OF
INFORMATION) OF THIS PRODUCT IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED WITHOUT
SATHRE-BERGQUIST, INC.'s EXPRESS WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION. USE WITHOUT

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN OR SPECIFICATION WAS
PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT |
AM A DULY REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE

CITY PROJECT NO.

SKETCH PLAN 06-16-14

FILE NO.
3120-047

DRAWN BY
RSW | T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T SADAUTHORIZATION CONSTITUTES AN ILLEGITIMATE USE AND SHALL THEREBY | LAVWS OF THE STATE OF MINKESOTA SATHRE-BERGQUIST, INC. LAKE ELMO VILLAGE PRESERVE SOUTH
CHECEED BY —]——t———t———————————— — — — ] SATHRE-BERGQUIST, INC. RESERVES THE RIGHT TO HOLD ANY ILLEGITIMATE 150 SOUTH BROADWAY WAYZATA, MN. 55391 (952) 476-6000 ’ (Parcel E,Holliday Parcel) 1
o O 1241111 — MINNESOTA GWSA LAND DEVELOPMENT 4
10-10-13 ate: ic. No.




)

Acreage by Land Use
V-LDR: 187.8

V-MDR: 101.4

VMX (greenfield): 64.6
C:6.4

Planned Land Uses

[ IPublic/Park (P)

[JRural Area Development (RAD)
[ JRural Single Family (RS)
r/AVillage Urban Low Density (V-LDR)
¥Z1Village Urban Medium Density (V-MDR)
W7 Village Mixed Use (VMX)

I Commercial (C)

[ Village Boundary
&2 Village Open Space Overlay
Open Space Acreage: 592 Acres

Sources: Washington County & Metro GIS
10-8-2013

Village Planned Land Use

Lake Elmo Comprehensive Plan 2030




Map 3-3

NN

O
)

N\

\
AN

N\

W
N &, %

-
Q
=
(v]
m
3 .
3 Reid
Par
> ark
(0]
Lake 30th St
Elmo
i Municipal Boundary
[ ] White hatching denotes
possible mixed use areas
[
Planned Land Uses
B Business Park [ Urban Medium Density
I Commercial Il Urban High Density
[T Limited Business [_IRural Single Family
Village Mixed Use [_JResidential Estate

v/1Village Urban Low Density [__JRural Area Development
72 Village Urban Medium Density [“]Rural Area Development Alt
[_JUrban Low Density [T Public/Park

I

any Buluuep

Heritage Farm

aAy Buluuepy

Proposed
Amendment:
RAD to V-LDR

Sources: Washington County & Metro GIS
6-23-2014

Proposed Comprehensive

Plan Amendment
Holliday Parcel - Village Preserve South




=0 v =T -
5
N~
) Grant g :\/
o O
ine g 3 8 S‘@
Sprin 64 64000 “‘ 63000 N1 62000 ... 60000
A
2900 2 = ¥ Oal
,,,,,, ’/&I"%Ly— — AN ) Park
13 [ — Heights
n o — _
/ 28 2 T 20 L)
N
[ —— 0
2000 S|
()  I—
(e}
2000 e
1500 —Bayto
° Twp.
o
o
H g t
« 9400
800 f 17800

9200

TP
Uijggiiesa

o
o
~
~—
18000
8 2,

25000

19000

=i
Bl [\ ic
Eg :
2 =

rj;g 8
4z | S la200 S

3000 n r“ gzjoom
g\ : :
©
N o
N
600 5000 L]
6700
o=l )| [e100
\94)
:1 134000 121000
; Ly
Woodbur
o el )

FIGURE 8:

2030 PROJECTED VOLUMES
IMPROVED SCENARIO
Transportation Plan

2030 Comprehensive Plan
City of Lake EImo, Minnesota

Map date: April 2009
Prepared by:

LEGEND

N D City Boundary
W E |:| Parcels ﬁ Lakes

S 2030 PROJECTED VOLUMES
IMPROVED SCENARIO

Roadways

@ < 5,000 25,000 - 49,999
5,000 - 9,999 @ 50,000 - 99,999

@ 10,000 - 24,999 @===== 100,000 OR >

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY
This document is not a legally recorded map or survey and is not

intended to be used as one. This map is a compilation of records
and information from various state, county, and city offices, and Note: Dashed lines represent future roadways not currently in place.

other sources.




Map 3-8

STETTRRTRRT PRI TRRRRERTERRTLY & I

Source: Esri, i-cubed, USDA, USGS, AEX, GeoEye, Getmapping, Aerogrid,
IGN, IGP, and the GIS User Community

Village MUSA - Proposed
A% E
D VI”age MUSA - Existing Sources: Washington County & Metro GIS

S 21413

Village MUSA Amendment

Lake Elmo Comprehensive Plan 2030




[ TN

lakeyane] 17) /

g -\
[
— |
! e
;\ | | e
‘ o B N R
: 1
. |
’ pEsmmmy 2 :
; u "y :
w pesssssssnnnnsnpgen® ‘ssofmmemnen” Cumnmmmmuns?®

Source: Esri, i-cubed, USDA, USGS, AEX, GeoEye, Getmapping, Aerogrid, IGN,
IGP, and the GIS User Community

Regional Sewered Staging Plan

Stage 1
:. LR Stage 2 0 025 05 1Mi|es
mmmn
Data Scource: Washington County, MN Stage 3
8-16-13




FOCU S ENGINEERING, inc.

MEMORANDUM

Cara Geheren, P.E. 651.300.4261
Jack Griffin, P.E. 651.300.4264
Ryan Stempski, P.E. 651.300.4267
Date: June 27,2014 Chad Isakson, P.E. 651.300.4283
To: Nick Johnson, City Planner Re: Holliday Property
Cc: Kyle Klatt, Planning Director Comprehensive Plan Amendment

From: Jack Griffin, P.E., City Engineer

Engineering has reviewed the request from GWSA Land Development, LLC for a Comprehensive Plan Amendment
to change the land use and zoning for a 14.85 acre parcel located within the Village MUSA, immediately west of
Manning Avenue and immediately north of 30" Street. Engineering recommends approval of this request because
the subject parcel is located where City transportation and storm water management infrastructure is required to
support the Village Land Use Plan and the growth and development for the Village area.

e The Village plan requires a collector roadway, known as Village Parkway, to link Trunk Highway 5 and 30t
Street and has been shown on the Village master plan and City infrastructure capital improvement plan
since 2007. Village Parkway is an important neighborhood collector street that will serve the Village area
and direct new development to the major transportation corridors surrounding the Village. Traffic
modeling completed by Washington County supports the importance and need for this collector road.
Without this comprehensive plan amendment, the City will need to pursue R/W from the Holliday parcel
and construct this segment at the City’s cost.

e The Holliday parcel also plays an important role in the storm water management planning and solutions
for the Village area since all storm water drainage currently passes through the Holliday parcel.

PAGE 1 of 1



LAREEIMO )/ AYOR & COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: 07/15/2014
REGULAR
ITEM # 17

AGENDA ITEM:  Village Preserve South Sketch Plan
SUBMITTED BY: Nick M. Johnson, City Planner
THROUGH: Dean Zuleger, City Administrator
REVIEWED BY:  Planning Commission

Kyle Klatt, Community Development Director

Jack Griffin, City Engineer
Ann Pung-Terwedo, Washington County Public Works

SUGGESTED ORDER OF BUSINESS:

- Introduction of ltem c....cco.cvvvvirnnveniinniniins Community Development Director
- Report/Presentation............c.ocvvieivivnivnn Community Development Director
- Questions from Council to Staff...............cocoooiiiiiiiiiii Mayor Facilitates
= Call for Motion .....cooiveiiiioiiiiccc e, Mayor & City Council
= DASCUSSION ..couiiiiiiiii it Mayor & City Council
= ACTION 0N MOTION. ..ottt Mayor Facilitates

POLICY RECCOMENDER: GWSA Land Development, LL.C has submitted a Sketch Plan
for a proposed 104-unit single family residential subdivision to be located on approximately 64
acres in the southeastern portion of the Village Planning Area. The sketch plan review provides
the applicant the opportunity to receive initial feedback on a development concept from the City
Council, Planning Commission and staff. At the sketch plan level, high-level review is focused
on consistency with the Comprehensive Plan and zoning ordinances, transportation and other
infrastructure, proposed parkland dedication, and other planning and land use elements that relate
to the subject parcel and proposed development. The sketch plan review is intended to assist the
applicant in the preparation of a Preliminary Plat application.

FISCAL IMPACT: None — City costs related to the review of the sketch plan are reimbursed by
an application fee and a development review escrow.

SUMMARY AND ACTION REQUESTED: The City Council is being asked to review a
Sketch Plan submitted by GWSA Land Development, LLC for a proposed 104-unit single family
subdivision located in the southeast portion of the Village Planning Area. The Planning

- page 1 -




City Council Meeting [Regular Agenda ltem 17]
July 15,2014

Commission reviewed the sketch plan for the subdivision, to be called Village Preserve South, at
the 6/30/14 meeting. As the sketch plan review requires no formal action, the City Council is
asked to provide preliminary feedback and high level review of the proposed development.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

Attached is the original detailed Staff Report that was provided to the Planning Commission on
6/30/14 regarding the Village Preserve South Sketch Plan. The Staff Report includes general
information about the proposed subdivision, a summary of the relevant planning and zoning
issues, as well as a review of the proposed design and infrastructure. Review of the Sketch Plan
was completed by planning staff, the City Engineer, Washington County and the Planning
Commission.

In terms of the specifics of the review, greater details are found in the Staff Report dated 6/30/14,
as well as the attachments. However, staff did want to highlight three critical aspects of the
proposed subdivision.

e Currently, the Holliday parcel (the southern portion of the proposed subdivision) is
guided RAD — Rural Area Development. The applicant has submitted a Comprehensive
Plan Amendment to change the land use guidance of this parcel from RAD — Rural Area
Development to V-LDR — Village Urban Low Density Residential. The Planning
Commission held a public hearing on this request on 6/30/14, at which time no testimony
was received. The Planning Commission unanimously recommended the Comprehensive
Plan Amendment for approval. It is important to highlight the issue related to the
Comprehensive Plan due to the fact that if the amendment is not approved, the proposed
subdivision with residential lots on the Holliday parcel cannot proceed as submitted.

e As part of the proposed subdivision, the applicant would be completing the Village
Parkway minor collector road from the proposed Easton Village subdivision down to 30"
Street. The Village Parkway minor collector road is a critical piece of transportation
infrastructure needed to serve planned growth in the Village Planning Area.

e In addition to the streets, lots and stormwater facilities, the applicant are proposing to
dedicate a sizeable portion (+/- 15 acres) of land to the east of Reid Park as a proposed
expansion. The City’s Comprehensive Plan supports the dedication of this area, an area
that is identified in the AUAR as ecologically sensitive. In addition, in reviewing the
proposal on March 3/17/14, the Park Commission supported the expansion of Reid Park.
Expansion of the park should allow for increased recreational facilities directly adjacent
to a growing area of the community.

PLANNING COMMISSION REPORT:;

The Planning Commission reviewed the sketch plan at its June 30, 2014 meeting. In reviewing
the Village Preserve South Sketch Plan, the Planning Commission provided high level review
and initial feedback to the applicant regarding the proposed subdivision. Greater detail of the
Planning Commission’s review comments can be found in the Planning Commission minutes

- page 2 -~




City Council Meeting [Regular Agenda ltem 17]
July 15,2014

(DRAFT). However, staff wanted to highlight the following items that were identified during the
Planning Commission review:

There was a general discussion regarding the proposed cul-de-sac having direct access to
Village Parkway minor collector road. Staff has noted that the design of the proposed cul-
de-sac will need to meet City approval. Additional information and geometrics will be
needed to review the design. The City may engage a traffic expert to ensure that the cul-
de-sac will function properly.

Concern was noted about the limited amount of buffering on the south side of the propose
subdivision along 30" Street.

There was discussion about the location of the touch down point of Village Parkway and
30" Street. The applicant noted that they would be open to potentially moving the road
further east if it is acceptable to the City, ‘

The Planning Commission noted that stormwater management is a critical component in
this area due to the increased amount of drainage.

Additional screening was requested along the western boundary of the Mcleod property
to the west of the subject parcel.

In providing feedback directly to the applicant, the Planning Commission was able to
communicate the areas of future focus and review. The applicant noted that after review by the
City Council, they will likely start preparing a preliminary plat application.

STRENGTHS, WEAKNESSES, OPPORTUNITIES, THREATS:

Strengths: Providing a review of a sketch or concept plan allows for initial review of a
development plan in advance of preliminary plat application. This process allows the
City to identify critical issues and set expectations before the applicant has expended
significant resources in preparing a preliminary plat.

Weaknesses: None
Opportunities: Moving forward with the Village Preserve South single family
subdivision as depicted in the Sketch Plan allows for the completion of the Village

Parkway minor collector road. It would also include a significant dedication of land next
to Reid Park to expand recreational opportunities in the Village.

Threats: None

RECOMMENDATION:

No formal action is required as part of the sketch plan review. The City Council is asked to
provide high-level review and feedback regarding the proposed subdivision. The review
comments and issues identified in this stage of review are utilized to inform a future preliminary
plat application.

-- page 3 -~




City Council Meeting
July 15,2014

ATTACHMENTS:

1.

e A e

Staff Report to the Planning Commission, 6/30/14
Location Map

Application Form

Sketch Plan Narrative

Village Preserve South Sketch Plan

Village Parkway Typical Section

City Engineer Review Memorandum, dated 6/27/14
Washington County Review Memorandum, dated 6/24/14

- page 4 -~

[Regular Agenda Item 17]




PLANNING COMMISSION
1() DATE: 6/30/14
N AGENDA ITEM: 5A ~ BUSINESS ITEM
CASE#2014-36

HE CITY OF

AKEEL

ITEM: Village Preserve South - Sketch Plan Review
SUBMITTED BY:  Nick Johnson, City Planner
REVIEWED BY: Kyle Klatt, Community Development Director

Jack Griffin, City Engineer
Ann Pung-Terwedo, Washington County

SUMMARY AND ACTION REQUESTED:

The Planning Commission is being asked to review a Sketch Plan for a proposed residential
subdivision within the Village Planning Area submitted by GWSA Land Development, LLC. The
proposed subdivision would be located in the southeastern portion of the Village located immediately
north of 30" Street and immediately west of Manning Avenue (CSAH 15). The Sketch Plan includes
104 single-family residential homes on a total site area of approximately 64 acres. Because this is a
Sketch Plan review, there is no formal action required by the Planning Commission.

GENERAL INFORMATION

Applicant: GWSA Land Development, LLC (Craig Allen); 10850 Old County Road 15,
Suite 200, Plymouth, MN 55441

Property Owners: Schiltgen Farms, Inc.; 10880 Stillwater Blvd. N., Lake Elmo, MN 55042 and
Mark Holliday; PO Box 243, Lake Elmo, MN 55042

Location: Part of Sections 13, Township 29 North, Range 21 West in Lake Elmo, north of
30" Street and immediately west of Manning Avenue (CSAH 15). PID Numbers:
13.029.21.43.0004 and 13.029.21.44.0002.

Request: Sketch Plan Review

Existing Land Use: Agriculture

Existing Zoning: RT — Rural Transitional Zoning

Surrounding Land Use: North — vacant/agricultural land, planned for Easton Village single

family residential subdivision; west ~ Reid Park and Rural Single Family
parcels; south — Heritage Farm open space preservation (OP)
subdivision; east — Lake Elmo Airport.

Surrounding Zoning: RT — Rural Development Transitional; OP — Open Space Preservation;
PF — Public Facilities

Comprehensive Plan: Village Urban Low Density Residential (1.5 — 2.49 units per acre) and
Rural Area Development

BUSINESS ITEM 5A




Proposed Zoning: LDR - Urban Low Density Residential

History: Property was included in Village Planning Area boundary and municipal sewer
service area as defined in the 2013 Village Land Use Plan. Site has historically been
used for faming activities, including the growing of agricultural crops.

Deadline for Action: N/A — No action required by City

Applicable Regulations:  Article 10 — Urban Residential Districts (LDR)

REQUEST DETAILS

The City of Lake Elmo is in receipt of a Sketch Plan from GWSA Land Development, LLC related to
a proposed residential subdivision that would be located within the southeastern portion of the
Village Planning Area as defined in the Comprehensive Plan. This subdivision represents the fourth
proposed sewered project within the Village Planning Area. The applicant is proposing to construct
104 single family homes as part of the project, all of which would be located immediately west of
Manning Avenue (CSAH 15) and immediately north of 30 Street.

The Lake Elmo Subdivision Ordinance specifies that as part of the pre-application process for a new
subdivision, the applicant must first submit a Sketch Plan for review by the Planning Commission.
The Ordinance notes that the purpose of the Sketch Plan review is as follows:

Sketch plan. In order to ensure that all applicants are informed of the procedural
requirements and minimum standards of this chapter and the requirements or limitations
imposed by other city ordinances or plans, prior to the development of a preliminary plat, the
subdivider shall meet with the Planning Commission and prepare a skeich plan which
explains or illustrates the proposed subdivision and its purpose. The Planning Commission
shall accept the information received, but take no formal or informal action which could be
construed as approval or denial of the proposed plat.

Based on this wording, the Planning Commission is not being asked to take any formal action as part
of its review other than to accept the information received. Staff has completed an internal review of
the Sketch Plan, and general comments from Staff are included in this memorandum and applicable
attachment,

BACKGROUND

The proposed Sketch Plan is located within the Village Planning Area and is therefore located within
the one of the City’s sewer service areas. The Comprehensive Plan guides this area as Village Urban
Low Density Residential (V-LDR) at a density of 1.5 to 2.49 units per acre, and Rural Area
Development (RAD). It is important to note that in connection with the submitted Sketch Plan, the
applicant had requested a Comprehensive Plan Amendment for the property owned by Mark
Holliday along 30" Street. The proposed Comp Plan Amendment would change the land use
guidance of the Holliday parcel (PID 13.029.21.44.0002) from Rural Area Development (RAD) to
Village Urban Low Density Residential (V-LDR). In order for the proposed residential subdivision to
move forward as shown in the Sketch Plan, the requested Comprehensive Plan Amendment would
need to be approved.

BUSINESS ITEM 5A




The applicant is proposing to build 104 homes over a land area of +/- 63.6 acres, which results in a
gross project density of approximately 1.6 units per acre. The applicants have also submitted a net
density calculation of 2.09 units per acre, which would falls within the guidance range of the City’s
Comprehensive Plan for the Village Urban Low Density Residential (V-LDR) land use category.
Given its location within the Village Planning Area, it should be noted that the project falls under the
scope of the AUAR Mitigation Plan, and the components of this plan that may be relevant to the
applicant’s project must be addressed at the preliminary platting stage. Staff has provided comments
where appropriate in the following section to identify elements of the plan that will need to be further
addressed before a submission of a preliminary plat.

The applicant’s submission to the City includes the following components:

e Skeich Plan Narrative. The attached narrative includes a general overview of the project
with additional details concerning site analysis, the proposed density, zoning, streets and
trails, utilities, landscaping and other elements associated with the project.

e Sketch Plan. The Sketch Plan includes a proposed configuration of roads, lots, storm water
facilities and pedestrian facilities on the applicant’s site. Per the submitted narrative, all
parcels and roads have been designed to confirm to the City’s standards and ordinances. The
general lot sizes of a 65-foot minimum width lot meets the City’s requirements for the LDR —
Urban Low Density Residential zoning district, and the 28-foot streets w/60-foot rights-of-
way conform to the City’s standard for urban residential local roads.

The Staff review comments that follow are all based on conducting a very high level review of the
Sketch Plan since there is not a lot of detailed information that is required at this stage in the
subdivision process. Staff has instead focused on the bigger picture items and those things that
would otherwise not allow the development to move forward if they contrasted with elements from
the Comprehensive Plan, Village AUAR Mitigation Plan, or the City Code.

STAFF REVIEW COMMENTS:

Staff has reviewed the proposed Sketch Plan and provided comments in the following areas:

e Land Use: The proposed Sketch Plan does not currently conform to the City’s Land Use
Plan, as the Holliday parcel is currently guided for Rural Area Development (RAD). The
applicant has submitted a Comprehensive Plan Amendment request to change the land use
guidance of the property from RAD to V-LDR. To consider this request, a public hearing
will be held on the June 30" meeting in advance of the review of the Sketch Plan. This
request is chiefly related to the need to achieve access to 30" Street through the Holliday
parcel via the planned Village Parkway minor collector road. As the proposed minor collector
road is critical to distributing projected traffic associated with growth on the eastern side of
the Village, Staff finds strong merit in the request and is recommending approval of the
Comprehensive Plan Amendment.

e Village Land Use Plan: In adopting the Village Land Use Plan, the City identified various
goals related to the growth of the Village Area. The Sketch Plan achieves the following
goals of the Village Land Use Plan:

o Create a walkable, viable community with a distinct center: Fostering connections
between the residential areas to the core or mixed-use area is of critical importance
with regards to the Village Land Use Plan. The Sketch Plan includes a north-south

BUSINESS ITEM SA




- trail along Village Parkway, which is planned to provide access to downtown Lake
Elmo via the extension of 36" Street to the parkway in the area north of the railroad
tracks. In addition to the Village Parkway trail, the Sketch Plan includes a trail
connection in the southwest portion of the development heading towards a likely
expansion of Reid Park, which would allow the residents of the subdivision to access
the park by foot or bicycle,

©  Provide for the recreational needs of the new neighborhoods while building on
existing facilities and accommodating the need for community-wide recreation
Jacilities: As part of the proposed subdivision, the applicant is proposing to dedicate a
significant amount of land along the eastern edge of Reid Park. This would allow for
a substantial expansion of the park, adding a great amount of value to the facility.
The land that is proposed to be dedicated is identified in the AUAR as ecologically
sensitive. Dedicating the land as an expansion of Reid Park includes definite
community-wide benefits, as programming or facilities at Reid Park could be
expanded to provide increased recreational opportunity in the Village Area. In
addition, the Village Land Use Plan calls for trail connections to Reid Park from the
surrounding residential neighborhoods. The submitted Sketch Plan achieves these
goals specified in the Comprehensive Plan.

Lake Elmo Theming Study. In the narrative for the Sketch Plan, the applicant notes that
landscaping, monuments and other furnishings will be designed to conform to the Lake Elmo
Branding and Theming Study. Staff is encouraged that the applicants is committed to
incorporating the various elements from the Theming Study, as it should add to the sense of
place that is desired for the Village Area. As the applicant prepares Preliminary Plans for the
proposed subdivision, staff would recommend that these various Theming elements be
included in the proposed plans.

Density. The submitted Sketch Plan includes calculations for both the gross and net density
figures, and the provided net density calculation of 2.09 units per acre falls within the
allowed range of the Village Urban Low Density land use category (1.5 - 2.49 units per acre).

Zoning. The City has adopted urban development districts, including the Urban Low
Density Residential (LDR) zoning district. The Sketch Plan has been designed to comply
with the LDR district standards in regards to lot area, setbacks, and other dimensional
standards. The application does not include an average lot area, but does note that 60 of the
proposed lots are 65 feet in width, 4 lots are 75 feet in width, and 40 lots are at least 81 feet in
width or larger. Staff would recommend that the City rezone the applicant’s site to LDR at
the time of Preliminary Plat approval.

Parks and Open Space. As part of the Village Preserve South subdivision, the applicants are
proposing to dedicate +/- 15.77 acres of land adjacent to Reid Park. This dedication would
provide a significant expansion of Reid Park, allowing for additional recreational uses or
activities. While reviewing a separate development application from GWSA Land
Development, LLC for a parcel in the northern portion of the Village Planning Area, the Park
Commission reviewed the proposal to expand Reid Park on March 17, 2014 and were
supportive of the proposal.

Sidewalks and Trails. The submitted Sketch Plan includes sidewalks on one side of all local
residential streets, which is consistent with City standards for single family residential
subdivisions. In addition, the Sketch Plan includes two proposed local trails. The first trail

BUSINESS ITEM 5A




provides north-south circulation along the proposed minor collector road Village Parkway.
The trail along the collector road in the eastern portion of the Village is critical to providing
pedestrian connection to downtown Lake Elmo. The second proposed trail is located in the
western portion of the proposed subdivision and connects the residential subdivision to the
proposed expansion of Reid Park. This connection will allow direct access to recreational
opportunities for proposed subdivision. For all the trails in the proposed subdivision, the
applicants are proposing a design of a bituminous trail of 8.5 feet in width, which is
consistent with City standards.

Public Utilities. The applicant will be responsible for extending water and sewer service
throughout the development. In terms of sanitary sewer, service will need to be extended
from the existing location of the City’s sanitary sewer lift station east of Reid Park. Access to
sanitary sewer is being obtained as part of a broader project to extend sanitary sewer all the
way to the north through 39" Street north of Trunk Highway 5. According to the Sketch Plan,
the Village Preserve South development will be gaining access to sewer from the north
through the Easton Village proposed residential subdivision. In terms of water service,
existing watermain is currently located in 30" Street within close proximity to the location of
the sewer lift station. Along with sewer, water will need to be extended to the proposed
subdivision. The applicant are proposing to bring water service into the development at the
location of the proposed trail connection in the western portion of the subdivision.

Private Utilities. It should be noted that a Northern Natural Gas pipeline is located on the
western edge of the proposed single family subdivision. The easement in which the pipeline
is located does impact a portion of the rear yards of 7 residential lots on the western edge of
the development. Any work within these areas will require the permission of the easement-
holder.

Landscaping. The applicant has not provided any details concerning landscaping for the site,
which must be submitted at the time of Preliminary Plat submission. One recommendation
that Staff would make with regards to the landscape plan is to install coniferous or evergreen
trees along segments of Manning Avenue to serve as a year-round screen and mitigate noise
and traffic. Also, the applicant may need to submit a tree preservation and protection plan as
part of this application depending on the impact to existing trees on the site. As the impacted
portion of the site is open agricultural fields and contains few trees, the applicant may only
need to submit a Woodland Evaluation Report if there are no impact to existing trees.

Streets. The Sketch Plan includes residential streets with 60° rights-of-way and 28’ streets,
back of curb to back of curb. This design is consistent with the City standard for local
residential streets, and would allow for parking on both sides of the street while maintaining
safe traffic circulation and emergency vehicle access. It should be noted that no longer cul-
de-sacs are being proposed as part of the subdivision. However, a small cul-de-sac with 4
larger residential lots is planned in the southern portion of the subdivision directly off the
minor collector road. Given that Village Parkway is residential collector with low design
speed (35mph), it is likely that the design will work. However, staff would like to study the
design of the intersection at the cul-de-sac in greater detail. In terms of the design of the
Village Parkway minor collector road, the proposed design shown in the Sketch Plan is
consistent with the City’s typical section (Attachment #5).

Access. The applicants are proposing to have the main access for the development come off
of 30" Street via Village Parkway. The design and location of the proposed minor collector
road is consistent with the City’s Transportation Plan. The County has reviewed the Sketch

BUSINESS ITEM 5A




Plan (see Attachment #7) and noted that the proposed access to 30™ St. is acceptable to the
County, stating that 30" St. will provide sub-regional connection to both Manning Ave,
(CSAH 15) and Lake Elmo Ave. (CSAH 17). In addition to access at 30™ St. via Village
Parkway, it should also be noted that there is an additional planned access to Manning Ave.
in the southeast corner of the proposed Easton Village subdivision. This access could serve
as a secondary access to Manning Avenue. However, City staff and Washington County are
studying the needed improvements of this proposed intersection, as well as whether this
intersection should be permanent or temporary.

Environmental Review. The proposed subdivision is located within the area covered by the
Village Alternative Urban Area-wide Review (AUAR). As such, the City and the applicants
will need to comply with the AUAR Mitigation plan that was adopted with the Final AUAR.
The most critical elements of the Mitigation Plan that must be addressed include the
following:

o Storm Water Management. The storm water management plan for the development
will need to meet the AUAR requirements in addition to City ordinances and Valley
Branch Watershed District standards.

o Natural Resource Areas. Preservation of the primary ecological areas is encouraged
as noted above.

o Transportation. The developer is not proposing any streets or connections that are
inconsistent with the AUAR. As the Village continues to develop, the City will need
to consider the broader transportation network to ensure that needed improvements
are being made.

City Engineer Review. The City Engineer’s review comments are found in Attachment #6,
The Engineer did note that the storm water management plan would need to be consistent
with City and Valley Branch Watershed District standards. In addition, the Engineer provides
analysis of the proposed access spacing for the minor collector road, noting that after
additional review, the proposed spacing is acceptable to staff.

Subdivision Review Process. In order to proceed with the subdivision of the land included in
the Sketch Plan, the applicant will need to next prepare a Preliminary Plat application. At the
Preliminary Plat stage, there is much more information required as part of the submission
process, which also requires a public hearing. GWSA Land Development, LLC has indicated
that they would like t6 proceed with the submission of a Preliminary Plat application in late
summet/early fall of 2014,

RECCOMENDATION:

Staff is recommending that the Planning Commission accept the Sketch Plan provided by GWSA
Land Development, LLC for a 104 unit single family residential development that would be located
within the Village Planning Area.

ATTACHMENTS:

Location Map

2. Application Form

Sketch Plan Narrative

BUSINESS ITEM SA




Village Preserve South Sketch Plan

Village Parkway Typical Section

City Engineer Review Memorandum, dated 6/27/14
Washington County Review Letter, dated 6/24/14

o s

ORDER OF BUSINESS:
- Introduction ... Community Development Director
= Report by Staff ..o s City Planner
- Questions from the Commission.........cooeevevvveennnn. Chair & Commission Members

- Discussion by the Commission .......ccceeevvnvinnnn, Chair & Commission Members

BUSINESS ITEM 5A




Location Map: Village Preserve South Sketch Plan

THE CITY OF

IAKE EI

Data Scource: Wash'i'n”gton County, MN
6-23-2014

. Village Preserve South

PIDs: 13.029.21.44.0002
13.029.21.43.0004

250
1

500
Lo

1,000 Feet
]

1"=500"




Dale Received: THIE CITY OF 651-747-3900

Received By: ' o I A B LMO 3800 Laveme Avenue North

Permit#: Lake Eimo, MN 55042

LAND USE APPLICATION

[ Comprehensive Plan [ Zoning District Amend [ Zoning Text Amend [ Variance*(see below) [ Zoning Appeal
(7 conditional Use Permit (C.U.P.) ] Fiood Plain C.UP. [ Interim Use Permit (L.U.P.} [ Excavating/Grading
[J Lot Line Adjustment (] Minor Subdivision E/Residenual Subdivision Sketch/Concept Plan

[ pUD Concept Plan  [1 PUD Preliminary Plan ] PUD Final Plan

Applicant: GWsA Laul D‘cw\\mmw Lic.

Address: (0§52 OId (evnby Zoad 5‘6% T (’MN‘M TR
Phone # 93+~ 2% - 443

Email Address: Cve § € 9o v yeeCom oty o

Fee Owner: Sa\ H‘;z,’m S S Tie

Address: (O ¥ b6 CTlniey vl N, Dobe Cles MRS 589
Pronett b St ~ 303 ¥ir¥

Email Address:_p¢ be Sch, ija @ e [ . Com

Atrecte A

Property Location (Address and Complete (long) Legal Description:

Detai edReasonforReques A Skepete plew L‘xl “’\“*";ﬁt”‘;‘” Cpps oy fe H9 acmes
wi Th ﬂv, *‘ wL\:j, [Jxmpﬁ/{f &S /”Vi‘ ? A lo“{f m*\h \Lr:ww °f Aewaup um%w

“ariance Requests: As oullined in Section 301.060 C. of the Lake Elmo Municipal Code, the applicant must demonstrale
practical difficullies before a variance can be granted, The practical difficulfies related to this application are as follows:

In signing this application, | hereby acknowledge that | have read and fully understand the applicable provisions of the Zoning
ordinance and current adminisirative @ prog edures. | further acknowledge the fee explanation as outlined in the application
procedures and hereby agreg tg pa a(!i/sta ts received from the City pertaining to additional application expense.
/4 P v
Date: (“j”/(#

Signature of applicant; \ /7’

Signature of fee owner _Ms}&ﬂam: (s ~\&=1F

-




Schiltgen Farms Property Description— Manning:

The land referred to in this Commitment is situated in the County of Washington, State of Minnesota, and
is described as follows:

The North 50 acres of the South Half of the Southeast Quarter of Section 13, Township 28 North, Range
21 West, Washington County, Minnegota, except that part which lies easterly of the following described
ling: Commencing at the southeast comer of said Southeast Quarter; thence South 88 degrees 45
minutes 30 seconds West along the South line of said Southeast Quarter, 158.73 feet (bearings are
basad on the Washington County Coordinate System); thenee North 1 degree 14 minutes 30 seconds
Wast, 33 feet, thence North 43 degrees 5% minutes 50 seconds East, 142.10 feet to the point of
beginning of the line to be described; thence North 0 degrees 45 minutes 51 seconds West, 1188.14 feet
to said North line of said South Half of the Southeast Quarter and said line there terminating.

Abstract Property.




Date Received: THE CITY OF 851-747-3900

Received By: ;::WWMM ,,,,, _— LA K b F LMO 3800 Laverne Avenue North

Permit #: Lake Elmo, MN 55042

LAND USE APPLICATION

/,@/Cgmprehensive Plan [ Zoning District Amend | Zoning Text Amend 1 Variance*(see below) LJ Zoning Appeal
1 conditional Use Permit {C.UP) [ Flood Prain C.UP. [ Inlerim Use Permit (LU.P.) J Excavating/Grading
[ Lot Line Adjustment 1 Minor Subdivision %idenﬁal Subdivision Sketch/Coricept Plan

CJpup Concept-Plan [ pup Preliminary Plan (1 PUD Final Plan

Applicant: GWSA el \){vcé'u,«? wagn b LLC

Address: 16030 o(d (Goaty Dowd 17, Svike 2o

Phone#t 132~ 27 - Y433
Email Address: {,M;'x e ,ywwf ¢ Lt wA (et

Fee Owner. M artic Hm Lo AY

Address: PO [y 293, Lakbe Elws, MAJ 55072
Phone # (31~ 2 Fv-131§

Email Address: M AZLRB S o ool Covnt

Property Location {Address and Complete (long) Legal Description: A ' k“’“’t‘“‘“ai~

Detailed Reason for Request: At ”‘f‘v*ig"‘*t“% Pl A dnst o C{’W&w ‘»;f;?ywx Al [ aeres
l\l!!«’/ﬁx ;,J(’ N& 'z\. X%MC«* f wwi‘ i}v"{})x‘ (J(‘ ﬂ}kw&y‘ "}' /‘%\)@M\v‘"ﬁ %\J g )V\, {2‘“1“\ J) “h:, \/ L("SIQ P

A S Kol 3’3%& “(‘9 i ‘mx’%‘h‘ﬂ f- PP Ko Rl 9 wordd g Th The e {i'gvi«\, %4\""‘-‘/?'««’ 4
Gk oy U{“ o o' fu Yy ,ig_ Lo by deoel );r,,,wzuﬁ
Y ~

Variance Requests: As oullined in Section 301.060 C. o the Lake Elmo Municipal Code, the applicant must demonstrate
practical difficulties before a variance can be granted. The practical difficulties related to this application are as follows:

In signing this application, | hereby acknowledge thal | have read and fully understand the applicable provisions of the Zoning
ordinance and current admini ﬂatsve progedu rAes | further acknowledge the fee explanation as oullined in the application
procedures and hereby agr )0 pay /f st/ ts received from the City perlaining to additional application expense,
; A f | I ’., / i
- Date: {”{iix( |

4 \
/

Signature of applicant:

Signature of fee owne?:/;%?

i

Dale:_& —2.5—/F




Mark Holliday Property Description:

The iand referred to in the Commitmient is situated in Washington County, State of Minnesota and is
described as follows:

The South 498.6 feet of the South Half of the Southeast Quarter (§1/2 of SE1/4); Section Thirteen (13),
Township Twenty Nine North (26N.), Range Twenty-one West (21W.); except the West 1273.0 feet of the
South Half of the Southeast Quarter of said Section Thirteen (13). And excepting therefrom that portion of
the above tract conveyed to the County of Washington by that certain Quit Claim Deed dated March 30,
1887, and filed of record in the Office of the Washington County Recorder on April 2, 1987 as Document
No. 835377,

Abstract Property.




2 OETY OF

LAKE EL

MO

Lake Elmo City Hall
651-747-3900

3800 Laveme Avenue North
Lake Elmo, MN 55042

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY

This is to certify that | am making application for the described action by the City and that | am responsible
for complying with all City requirements with regard to this request. This application should be processed in
my name and | am the party whom the City should contact regarding any matter pertaining to this application.

| have read and understand the instructions supplied for processing this application. The documents and/or
information | have submitted are true and correct to the best of my knowledge. | will keep myself informed
of the deadlines for submission of material and of the progress of this application.

I understand that this application may be reviewed by City staff and consultants. | further understand that
additional information, including, but not limited to, traffic analysis and expert testimony may be required for
review of this application. | agree to pay to the City upon demand, expenses, determined by the City, that
the City incurs in reviewing this application and shall provide an escrow deposit {o the City in an amount to
be determined by the City. Said expenses shall include, but are not limited to, staff time, engineering, legal
expenses and other consultant expenses.

[ agree to allow access by City personnel to the property for purposes of review of my application.

Signature of applcam/ é / M Date L /” / H

CV‘LN‘“} Az Phﬁﬂe J[ 2’“ :}O - L{L{”?, 3
(Please Print)

Name of applicant

Name and address of Contact (if other than applicant) Gw SA Lo ] ){W ‘)/)W*z’/{ L

Revised 31372014 11 AM




THE CITY OF

_L ! LMO

Lake Elmo City Hali
651-747-3900

3800 Laveme Avenue North
L.ake Elmo, MN 55042

AFFIRMATION OF SUFFICIENT INTEREST

| hereby affirm that | am the fee title owner of the below described property or that | have written
authorization from the owner to pursue the described action

Name of applicant Gw SA (an] vi‘”ﬁ i, LLE
(Please Prmt)

Street addressflegal description of subject property A*’ﬁ‘" ‘“M/i

" Signature Date

if you are not the fee owner, attach another copy of this form which has been completed by the fee owner
or a copy of your authorization to pursue this action.

If & corporation is fee title holder, attach a copy of the resolution of the Board of Directors authorizing this
action,

if a joint venture or partnership is the fee owner, attach a copy of agreement authorizing this action on
behalf of the joint venture or parthership.

Revised 3132014 9:12 Al




VILLAGE PRESERVE SOUTH
(Schiltgen Parcel E and Holliday Parcel)
Sketch Plan Narrative
June 16, 2014

Developer Introduction:

GWSA LAND DEVELOPMENT, LLC.
Craig Allen

10850 Old County Road 15

Suite 200

Lake Elmo, Minnesota 55441
Telephone: 952-270-4473

Email: craig@gonyeacompany.com

The developer is proposing a community of 104 single family homes on +/- 63.6 acres of land
located on the west side of Manning Avenue North (CASH15), north of 30™ Street North. The
Schiltgen parcel and the Holliday parcel comprise the 63.6 acres of land. This proposed
residential development will consist of higher end single family homes. It is anticipated that
these homes will range in price from $400,000 to $650,000. The development is located in an
area of Lake Elmo with easy access to the transportation system. This will provide the future
home owners a secluded place to live that is located within minutes of all the amenities Lake
Elmo has to offer with the regional facilities of the larger metropolitan area.

e




“VILLAGE PRESERVE SOUTH”

The project is anticipated to be constructed in two phases, of 50-60 lots per phase. The primary
access is the proposed Village Parkway from 30 Street North. Over 15.7 acres of land is
proposed to be dedicated as parkland to add to the existing Reid Park. A trail connection to the
park area is proposed in the southwest corner. Over seventy five percent of the homes in the
community will have a walkout basement. The project is located within the Stillwater School
District #834.

Development Team:

Civil Engineering, Surveving & Land Planning
Sathre-Bergquist, Inc.

Robert S. Molstad, P.E.

David B. Pemberton, P.L..S.

150 South Broadway

Wayzata, Minnesota 55391

Telephone: 952-476-6000

Facsimile: 952-476-0104

Email: molstad @sathre.com

Email: pemberton@sathre.com

Wetland & Biological Sciences
Kjolhaug Environmental Services
Melissa Barrett

26105 Wild Rose Lane

Shorewood, MN 55331

Telephone: 952-401-8757

Email: Melissa@kjolhaugenv.com

Soil Sciences

Haugo GeoTechnical Services
Paul Haugo

13570 Grove Drive #278
Maple Grove, MN 55311
Telephone: (612) 554-4829
Email: p.haugo@gmail.com

Property Ownership:

Per Schedule A of Title Commitment No. HB-26627A (northerly property)

The North 50 acres of the South Half of the Southeast Quarter of Section 13, Township 29 North,
Range 21 West, Washington County, Minnesota, except that part which lies easterly of the
following described line:




Commencing at the southeast corner of said Southeast Quarter; thence South 88 degrees 45
minutes 30 seconds West along the South line of said Southeast Quarter, 159.73 feet (bearings are
based on the Washington County Coordinate System); thence North 01 degree 14 minutes 30
seconds West, 33 feet, thence North 43 degrees 59 minutes 50 seconds East, 142.10 feet to the
point of beginning of the line to be described; thence North 00 degrees 45 minutes 51 seconds
West, 1188.14 feet to said North line of said South Half of the Southeast Quarter and said line
there terminating.

Abstract Property.

Per Schedule A of Title Commitment No. HB-26880 (southerly property)

The South 498.6 feet of the South Half of the Southeast Quarter (S1/2 of SE1/4); Section Thirteen
(13),Township Twenty Nine North (29N.), Range Twenty-one West (21W.); except the West
1273.0 feet of the South Half of the Southeast Quarter of said Section Thirteen (13). And
excepting therefrom that portion of the above tract conveyed to the County of Washington by that
certain Quit Claim Deed dated March 30, 1987, and filed of record in the Office of the
Washington County Recorder on April 2, 1987 as Document No. 535377.

Abstract Property.

Comprehensive Plan, Zoning, Density, & Variances:

The Existing Land Use is classified as Rural Area Development. The planned Land Use is
Village Urban Medium Density. On the Village Land Use Plan, the project site is classified as
Village Urban Medium Density (V-MDR). The attached sketch plan shows 104 single family lots
that are a minimum width of 65 feet. There are 60 lots that are in the 65’ lot width, 4 lots in the
75’ lot width, and 40 lots that are 81" in width, The smallest lot area is 1.36 (65”) — 8,342 sf and
the largest lot area is 15 (817) at 22,232 sf, with an average lot area of 11,828 for the entire
project.

Lake Elmo Zoning:

The site consists of the Schiltgen parcel +/- 49 acres and the Holliday parcel +/- 14.8 acres. Both
parcels are currently zoned RT. The Holliday parcel is currently planned as a Rural Area
Development (RAD) and would need to be revised, by a comprehensive plan amendment to
Village Urban Low Density (V-LDR) to match the Schiltgen parcel. The LDR district has the
following requirements:

V-LDR District
1.5 — 2.5 units per acre

Minimum Lot Area — 8,000 square feet

Minimum Width —- 60 feet

Front Yard Setback - 25 feet

Side Yard Setback — 5 feet to garage and 10 feet to living space
Corner Yard Setback — 15 feet

“3 -




Rear Yard Setback — 20 feet

Density:

Gross Site Area; 66,55 acres
Gross Density = 104/66.55 = 1.56 units per acre

Wetland Area: 0.40 acres (Not included in density calc.)
ROW: 0.91 acres

Proposed Park Area: 15.77 acres

Net Area: 66.55-0.91-15.77 = 49.87 acres

Net Density = 104/49.87 = 2.09 units per acre

Variances — No variances are proposed.

Site Analysis:

The site is currently being used for agricultural purposes. Please refer to the ALTA Survey and
the aerial photos. Utility service, sanitary sewer will be provided to the site as part of the
proposed Trunk Sanitary Sewer project that will extend sewer service from the new lift station at
Reid Park, north to the Site, the current plan is to provide sanitary sewer from the stub in the
proposed Village Parkway, from the Easton Village project. A 127 trunk watermain will be
installed with the proposed trunk sanitary sewer system that will provide a watermain connection
for the proposed development. Storm water will be managed and outlet from the site in
accordance with the City and Watershed requirements. The proposed stormwater plan would
outlet with a new storm sewer pipe down the west side of Manning Avenue North to the culvert
about 850 feet south of 30" Street North, The site is within the Valley Branch Watershed
District. Minor utilities (gas, electric, phone, and TV) will need to be extended to service the site.

The topography of the site is relatively flat on most of the site, 914 to 926 for the proposed
development area. The proposed park area drops in elevation from 926 to -+/- 892.

There are two existing wetlands on the site, both wetlands are within the proposed park area and
no impacts are proposed by the residential development,

The USDA Soil Survey of the project site indicates Antigo Silt Loams, Campia Silt Loams, and
Mahtomedi Loamy Sand. The soils that are present consist of mostly moderately well drained
loams and sandy loams with a moderate permeability,

Street Design:

“Village Preserve South” proposes a north south parkway (Village Parkway), the parkway will be
32" B-B within an 80° ROW. The other public streets within the project would be 28 B-B, with
a sidewalk along one side of the street, within a 60° ROW. The cul-de-sacs will have a 44
Radius to the back of curb. All streets will be constructed to the City of Lake Elmo standard
street section.




Utility Services:

City sanitary sewer and watermain will need to be extended to the site, please see the notes
above.

Traffic:

“Village Preserve South” proposes one primary access point (Village Parkway) off of 30® Street
North.

Traffic Generation — (anticipate 10 trips per day per home site)

104 Lots = 1,040 trips per day

Trail System:

Six-foot concrete sidewalks are proposed along residential streets within the site. In addition,
there are 8.5 foot trails proposed to promote neighborhood connectivity.

Landscape Plan, Monuments, & Entrance:

This development will have a parkway access from 30" Street North. Many of the lots will have
pond views or overlook views, due to the site topography. The stormwater ponds and treatment
areas will have landscaping to create unique water treatment facilities for the proposed project. A
custom entry monurment may be designed and constructed at the proposed entrance. This will
create a sense of luxury and livability for the new single family residents, while providing safer
access to the site. Landscaping, monuments and other furnishings will be designed to conform to
the Lake Elmo Branding and Theming Study.

- Homeowner’s Association and Restrictive Coyenants:

The developer will prepare restrictive covenants and standards that will apply to this 104 lot
project. The restrictive covenants will be tailored to the developer’s vision of the project. Each
home will be required to meet the specifics of building types, landscaping, and overall goals of
the development.

A master HOA will be created for the “Village Preserve South” project. This association will be
in charge of the monumentation, entrance, landscaping, and infiltration basins. The HOA will
also be responsible for maintenance issues within the subdivision. These may include special
landscaping, mailboxes, signage, and other common elements.




Ty

5 1o, - kg
e sy Siva

S T ey

%

"

VLOSINNIN

PrYERENR)

‘OWT3 VT 0y TP LG T PAVZANN, AVMGTONE SO 5L

ws] ey
B | get"

oS

r HINOS FAL3SIHG IDVTIIA "ONIALSINDOYHG-IHHLYS

o

sooue PL-81-80 NV'1d HOLINS = T | o2

ON 3 G Loaroue A

SNOISIAZY 31v0 | A8 1 on

HIAACIN ANV BN LII0OMH

Al
K

s

24010

02 98hy
BSL 30T 10
Buart g 04 7 1eB 4 ¢ 1gshg
ysZashy
35 0008 0osy 0] i

NV

i
a3 paupor

ELX

it

o




HHHNAN QMY BVIVN L0 3M0Ma

4 N3

WaOIBA3C ANV YSMD
N ey Aeogioss 3 PUEE}
HINOS 3AYISIEd 3OVTHA

00ZL,
ON BN

PL-91-90 NVId HOLINS

Sreor

g

VIOSINNIN

=

645 N SLYZANR: AVMOTORE HI00S 054

"ONTI 3XV

PETeEReETe)

"ONI 1SINDOHIg-FHHLYS

ON 13508e AUD

31%G

“ON.

By

S6 N

) L
Hous puog e
o = -

d9d JuUSWESUS WY THIM V] Yy ’
4 ~ "
i ~ 1 P

: 016 I
| AbeR puod selRmiinig

b

7
520
/ citon
om

i)

R W

et

169646€ PN 9oq Ui

-

e

o

R

4334 N A0S
1 GRes
0L

% & & = o5

HINON

i
i
‘I
1,/
1%
o
;E?é%ﬁ‘\),
L E

g
Tl

-
i

/
/

: = {
ok

h
1
i

N




NARDOIEAZA ONY T YSMD

(e Aepion 3 PPoseg)
HINOS INHGISIHd FOVTIA
P1-81-90 NV 1d HOLIMS

VLOSINNIW
‘OWT3 VT | e

SBUGS TN VAVIARN, AYMUYONG MO8 G5H

"ONI "LSIN0OHIG-IHHIVS

FRERRP)

Q)
“ag ot

INNIW S0 34058 3HL 20 S

ABEIL | TS Gy
LTOHL <

A5 NI 5VOS

FINNN ONY FVVN LOIOMUA

e kb

s a4 s o5

BN

|

SPLG I %
QCLE =N *
ASLE IO RBAIoG

x i TN
g BT

Hiv\f»il‘iliﬂ,.lwmziszw:; =

'
H
H
}
L

GG
TELG I

ST PO dbiemioI

e

e
bopke

e
QuisepN
Sl N T

o

i

i
il

<1

kv .
&gs 1
ot L
P =
£ ol
Slerde i
< 1
1

:

T

i




HANNN ONV BHVN LOIFOMd

14 ANANGOTEAZ0 NV VSAD VLIOSIANNIA

2y ARDHCH 319008}
4 HLNOS 3ANISTAd FOVTHIA O3 V1

wooze ¥1-91-90 NV1d HOLINS

ON BT N L0308 ALY

WG 804 FIUSNOGSEE A

FLAAILS

VLOFINY 40 319S 3

o s e 35

[ O RN

YAIANOD UCHKINY O

Pl i

i b oy :

m o Mm . 0 107N0 i

FLOTLNO , P s i
[ 7 H

N

|
|
i
5,

(sa08 097 /1)

Tae

§u598

(72}

vl vuisse
EOZIG AN
S8 MU0 IPERALOIE

08 s 3 s¢ 8

L334 18 31908 - : : L y [
1 L] . e TR s —
o0 ¥ . G E

HINON




VILLAGE PARKWAY COLLECTOR DESIGN GUIDELINES

Village Parkway will serve as a neighborhood collector for the new development in the southeastern Village
area, essentially becoming the primary access in and out of the future neighborhoods. Having increased
mobility from a typical residential street will be necessary to accommodate the new growth while providing
additional access and circulation into and out of the Village Downtown. Between State Highway 5 and the UP
Railroad, Village Parkway will provide parking along one or both sides of the street to accommodate the mixed
use development planned for the west side of the collector road. South of the UP Railroad, no parking
provisions will be accommodated.

The quality of the street and its connections are critically important. The purpose of the proposed street
standards are to 1) improve the function and appearance of the street, 2) encourage pedestrian and bicycle
use, and 3) reduce the potential for speeding.

2030 PROJECTED ADT = 5,800 [Transportation Plan]. 4-lane road not required in foreseeable future.
STATE AID URBAN DESIGN [8820.9936] — Collector with ADT < 10,000; 35 mph design speed.

TYPICAL SECTION

e Minimum R/W = 80 feet. PLUS 10-ft utility easements /clear zones on each side of the street.
e Two-lane Parkway design with no center median, except at intersections.

e Trough Lanes = 14 feet wide from centerline-face of curb, with 2-foot curb reaction zones.
e  With Median, curb reaction zone = 1 foot on either side.

e Pavement Section = minimum 10 ton design.

e No on street parking south of UP Railroad.

e Parking on one side required north of UP Railroad. R/W with parking - add 10 feet.

e Minimum parking lane width = 10 feet,.

e No super elevation. Maintain 2.0% cross slopes on curves.

e Minimum horizontal curvature is 454 feet.

ACCESS SPACING AND INTERSECTION REQUIREMENTS

e Residential driveways prohibited,

¢ Commercial driveways, non-continuous streets, and continuous local streets every 660 feet.
Collector streets every 1,320 feet. Arterial streets every 2,640 feet.

Northbound left and right turn lanes required at 36™ Street North.

AMENITIES
e East side Bituminous Trail = 8 foot minimum with 5 foot clear zone.
e  West side Concrete Sidewalk = 6 foot minimum with 2 foot clear zone.
e landscaping elements:
= Boulevards at 7-ft from face of curb [boulevard trees, deciduous trees = 2.5" cal in. minimum +
ornamental trees = 1.5" cal in. minimum. Tree spacing = 75 feet on both sides.
® landscape Berms, 3 to 5 feet in height, between residential property and street R/W.
w  Site Irrigation.
e Theming Elements:
¥ Street Lights -25 ft. poles @ 250 ft. spacing [Xcel Energy - 'Evans' Lamp].
® Ornamental Street Lights — 15 ft. poles @ intersections [Xcel Energy - 'Acorn’ Lamp).
= Banner Poles at primary gateway intersections.
#  White post & rail fencing along important arterial streets.

JANUARY 2014




ainBi4

ONIMYVd ON
SUOVHL QvOyIIvd 40 HINCS

d0L3377103 AVMINYd 3OVTTIA

4672

s 3NOZ VI .71
NOILOVIY NOILOV3Y

Y]

.0 072
INIHISYE | (s3I M (S33y8L /M) | LIN3NISY3
ALITILN i) TIvEL | aang NYHL NYHL A8 | NTve [N AITTIA
0701 0701 T 078 079 ) ,0°91 ] NEER AR 0721 001 !

AMAd FVITIA Y

| AYM=—30-1HOTY
| 0708
AVH 40 LHOIH B
30IS 3NO SNINBVd
SUIVHL OvOY1ivd 30 HINON
H0L337100 AVMYAVd OV TIIA

980 bZ9g 983 4298
S— Tog (0°F &2 75T 75°¢
70r mﬁzo.N xEL * het3N0Z ¥YITD 501 |

02 NOILOYIY ]
3 mwaw INGZ ¥Y3ID J
»zwﬁwwﬁu Ammwﬁ o M1 an1g _ Ny nuH INIMHVd Guwﬁm\;v W,
ALIITL A8 | lIvel A L HHL NIV AT Xva
,0°0T W0'01 T 078 T .0°9 ,0791 02T ettt 0°F1 ! 0 vl v 8018
i AMNd 39VTTIA
3 E AVH~J0-LHOIY
0706

I
AVA 40 LHOIN 3

SICIS HLCE SNINYYY
SATVYL QYONTIIVY 40 HLIYON

HOL331103 AVMYMYYY JIVTTIIA
933 pzen M3 $298

" e

| T7sZ ] Pisas _.\.m.m

NOIL3v3y -
e 3NOZ ¥Y3T0 .61

(S338L /K 0ve (3341 /M)
ALIILLN [ TGATS | JIvdl INI NNV NY¥HL NHHL INIEVd aAlg XM o
00T T ote T 68 ' T oot 0721 ] L0721 oot 07T ! 0% v
AR uui._;w R—
| ,07001
3

AVE 40 LHOIYW

ubpZoabTze L gvsoudeiowIE QYAZE | 8vSI0Rf0IdVH




FOCU S ENGINEERING, inc.

MEMORANDUM

Cara Geheren, P.E. 651.300.4261
Jack Griffin, P.E. 651.300.4264
Ryan Stempski, P.E. 651.300.4267
Date: June 27,2014 Chad isakson, P.E. 651.300.4283
To: Kyle Klatt, Planning Director Re: Gonyea Shiltgen Farms — Parcel £
Cc: Nick Johnson, City Planner Informal Concept Plan Review

From: Jack Griffin, P.E., City Engineer

An engineering review has been completed for the GWSA Land Development — Shiltgren Parcel E. A Sketch Plan
submittal was received on June 17, 2014. The submittal consisted of the following documentation prepared by
Sathre-Bergquist, Inc.:

e  Sketch Plans dated June 16, 2014.
e  Village Preserve South Sketch Plan Narrative, dated June 16, 2014.

We have the following review comments:

MUNICIPAL WATER SUPPLY

e Municipal water supply is available at the Reid Park lift station site and along 30" Street N. Connections to
both locations will be required and have been shown on the Sketch Plans.

e  Watermain stubs to adjacent property and pipe oversizing will continue to be reviewed by City staff as the
development progresses forward and oversizing routes may need to be changed as part of the final
construction plans. Watermain oversizing is paid by the City as a reimbursement addressed within the
development agreement.

MUNICIPAL SANITARY SEWER

e  Municipal sanitary sewer is available at the Reid Park lift station site. The applicant is responsible to
extend the municipal sanitary sewer to the development site at developers cost. We understand that the
developer is pursuing a trunk sanitary sewer extension project in conjunction with the adjacent property
owners.

e  Sanitary sewer pipe stubs to adjacent property and pipe oversizing will continue to be reviewed by City
staff as the development progresses forward. Revisions may need to be incorporated as part of the final
construction plans. Sewer pipe oversizing has been accounted for through the Village East Trunk Sanitary
Sewer project. Therefore, the sewer pipe oversizing must be installed at no cost to the City.

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT: Stormwater Management for this development will be a critical design issue.

e  The site plan is dependent upon and subject to a storm water management plan meeting State, VBWD
and City rules and regulations. Storm water facilities proposed as part of the site plan to meet VBWD
permitting requirements must be constructed in accordance with the City Engineering Design Standards
Manual available on the City website.

PAGE 1 of 2




The general drainage system should mimic the natural topography of the site in order to ensure a
drainage system that provides positive storm water drainage across the development. The proposed
drainage plan appears to create three landlocked storm water ponds. Overland emergency overflows or
outlets will need to be incorporated as part of the site plan.

The proposed site plan does not appear to provide infiltration basins as required to meet State and
watershed infiltration requirements.

The storm sewer system shall be designed to maintain the City standard minimum pipe cover of 3.5 feet.
Drain tile is required as part of the City standard street section at all localized low points in the street.
Drain tile considerations may impact the storm sewer design and depth requirements at low points.

The utilmate discharge rate and location will be an important consideration to avoid negative impacts to
downstream properties south of 30" Street. The storm water management plan will need to address
changes to the downstream drainage system to the extent alterations are proposed.

It appears that all storm water facilities have been placed in Outlots. These Outlots will need to be deeded
to the City for maintenance purposes. The Stormwater facility Outlots must fully incorporate the 100-year
HWL and maintenance access roads.

Preservation of the 30™ Street R/W will be important to the City for any future 30™ Street improvements,
As the plan moves through the process it will be important to keep the storm water facilities from
encroaching upon the R/W of 30" Street.

RESIDENTIAL STREETS

All streets must be designed to meet the City’s Engineering Design Standards including R/W width, street
width and cul-de-sac radii. The plans appear to substantially conform to this requirement.

The cul-de-sac intersecting Village Parkway near 30 Street appears to provide driveway access to the
four adjacent properties such that direct access is not to Village Parkway. As the development progresses
through the process staff will continue to review the geometrics for this intersection.

VILLAGE PARKWAY (NEIGHBORHOOD COLLECTOR STREET)

Village Parkway will serve as a neighborhood collector for the new development in the southeastern
Village area, essentially becoming the primary access in and out of the future neighborhoods. Obtaining
increased mobility from a typical residential street will be necessary to accommodate the new growth
while providing additional access and circulation into and out of the Village Downtown. Between State
Highway 5 and the UP Railroad, Village Parkway will provide parking along one or both sides of the street
to accommodate the mixed use development planned for the west side of the collector road. South of the
UP Railroad the street will be posted as “No Parking”.

Village Parkway must be constructed according to the Village Parkway design standards and typical
section as prepared by City staff. The street design must also meet Municipal State Aid design standards
for an urban collector with ADT < 10,000; 35 mph design speed. The projected 2030 ADT is 5,800.

Right and left turn lanes are required at 30" Street when the Village Parkway intersection is constructed.
The access management guidelines for Village Parkway must be established by the City and carefully
planned out along its entire corridor from 30™ Street to State Highway 5.

» The current Comprehensive Transportation Plan requires a minimum 1/8 mile (660 feet) access
spacing requirement for new developments. After additional research, engineering believes this
to be a good standard to follow and should be strictly enforced for most developing areas in the
City.

» However, Village Parkway is a newly planned street that will function as a minor neighborhood
collector with a design speed of 35 mph and a posted speed of either 30 or 35 mph. Between the
UP railroad and 30" Street the roadway will serve only residential development. Therefore this
segment of street should be considered a minor collector in an urban core setting that would
allow access spacing to be set at 330 feet.

PAGE 2 of 2




[
¥

Public Works Department

Donald J. Theisen, P.E.
Director

Washington
County

June 24, 2014

Wayne H. Sandberyg, P.E.
Deputy Director/County Engineer

Nick Johnson

City Planner

City of Lake Elmo

3600 Laverne Avenue North
Lake Elmo, MN 55042

RE: Washington County comments on the concept plan for the Village Preserve South
Residential Development in the City of Lake Elmo

Dear Mr. Johnson,

Thank you for providing the county with the concept plan of the Village Preserve South
subdivision in Section 19, Township 29, Range 20, City of Lake Elmo The project will consist of
104 single family residential lots on 63.6 acres Based on review of the plans, we offer the
following comments and recommendations to consider as you process this subdivision
application through the City of Lake Elmo:

» The proposed access point on 30" Street is acceptable to the County. A collector
roadway is identified in the center of the subdivision along CSAH 15/Manning
Avenue that will connect to 30" Street to CSAH 15/Manning Avenue and CSAH
17/Lake Elmo Avenue which will then provide a sub-regional connection.

e The Functional Classification of CSAH 15/ Manning Avenue is “A” Minor Arterial
Roadway, expander category. The future right-of-way requirement within this
section of roadway is 184 feet, As part of the subdivision plat, there should be an
additional 42 feet of right-of way dedicated to Washington County. There may be
additional right-of-way necessary at the corner of CSAH 15/Manning Avenue.

e Aright-of way permit will be required for any work in the CSAH 15/Manning
Avenue right-of way as it relates to the development. A plan set is required with
the applicaticn and include any grading, installation of culverts, installation of
water and sewer services, left and right turn lanes on CSAH 15/Manning Avenue
parallel trail grading, signage and any landscaping and other improvements
within county right-of-way.

¢ The proposed project will generate pedestrian/bicycle traffic on CSAH 15/
Manning Avenue. Pedestrians from the future development will need to access
any proposed off road trail on CSAH 15/Manning Avenue.

e The developer or the city must submit the drainage report and calculations to our
office for review of any downstream impacts to the county drainage system.
Along with the drainage calculations, we will request written conclusions that the
volume and rate of stormwater run-off into the county right-of way will not increase
as part of the project,

11660 Myeron Road North, Stillwater, Minnesota 55082-9573
Phone: 651-430-4300 « Fax: 651-430-4350 « TTY: 661-430-6246
www.co.washington.mn.us
Equal Employment Opportunity / Affirmative Action




Village Preserve South

June 24, 2014

As th‘e developer plans the stormwater facilities on this property, there should be
consideration for setbacks from county right-of-way and perimeter landscape
slements and berming.

Access control must be dedicated to Washington County along the CSAH
15/Manning Avenue.

Washington County's policy is to assist local governments in promoting
compatibility between land use and highways. Residential uses located adijacent
to highways often result in complaints about traffic noise. Traffic noise from this
highway could exceed noise standards established by the Minnesota Pollution
Control Agency (MPCA), the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development, and the U.S. Department of Transportation. Minnesota Rule
7030,0030 states that municipalities are responsible for taking all reasonable
measures to prevent land use activities listed in the MPCA's Noise Area
Classification (NAC) where the establishment of the land use would result in
violations of established noise standards. Minnesota Statute 116.07, Subpart 2a
exempts County Roads and County State Aid Highways from noise thresholds.

County policy regarding development adjacent to existing highways prohibits the
expenditure of highway funds for noise mitigation measures in such areas. The
developer should assess the noise situation and take any action outside of
County right of way deemed necessary to minimize the impact of any highway
noise.

If you have any questions or comments to the responses on the Village Preserve concept plan,
please contact me at Ann.pung-terwedo@eo. washington. mn.us.

Sincerely;

@ﬂbk RO Neey MAZQ\:)

Ann Pung-Terwedo
Senior Planner

C: Carol Hanson, Office Specialist

R/Plat Reviews/City of Lake Elmo/Village Preserve South




